

Curriculum Vitae

PERSONAL IDENTITY

Name : Rizal Asdhiwitanto
Nick name : Rizal
Sex : Male
Place / Date of Birth : Tulungagung, 3-Juli-1992
Marital Status : Married
Last Education : Bachelor Bussiness Administration
GPA : 3.10
Toefl : 570
Home Address : Istana Kawaluyaan III no.24, Bandung
Religion : Islam
Phone Number : 082246156692
E-mail : rizalasdhi1992@gmail.com
Hobby : Sport and Travelling
Height : 170 cm
Weight : 80 kg
Health : Excellent



Computer Ability :

- **Software** :
 - **Design** : PSIM, Microsoft office Visio, Autocad basic, Adobe Photoshop.
- **Miscellaneous** :
 - **Microsoft Office (Excel, Word, PowerPoint, visio, Pivot, Vlookup).**

FORMAL EDUCATION

| School | Place | From-To |
|--------------------|--|-------------|
| Elementary School | SD Negeri Ngujang 1 Tulungagung | 1998 – 2004 |
| Junior High School | SMP Al-Falah Deltasari | 2004 – 2007 |
| Senior High School | SMAN 15 Surabaya | 2007 – 2010 |
| College Academic | S1 Bussiness Administration Brawijaya University | 2010 – 2015 |

WORKING EXPERIENCE :

- JASA RAHARJA KOTA MALANG 2013
- JUNIOR AUDITOR ACCOUNTANT PUBLIC 2015-2016
- STAFF STRATEGIC MARKETING (PT. ARAFAH DWIUSAHA) 2016-2018
- PT. BANK MEGA 2019 MARET - SEKARANG

ORGANIZATION EXPERIENCES :

| No. | Name | Place | Position | From-To |
|-----|--|--------|------------------|-------------|
| 1 | IKATAN ANGGAR KOTA MALANG | MALANG | FOUNDER & COACH | 2010-2012 |
| 2 | MAFIOSO | UB | Staff PURCHASING | 2012 - 2013 |
| 3 | HIMABIS (Himpunan Mahasiswa Bisnis) | UB | Saff Promotoring | 2013-2015 |

COURSE, TRAINING, AND SEMINAR EXPERIENCES:

| No. | Name | Year |
|-----|------------------------------|------|
| 1 | ESQ Training | 2010 |
| 2 | Grand Opening Mentoring | 2010 |
| 3 | Seminar Enterpreneur HIMABIS | 2011 |
| 4 | Kebijakan Ekonomi Politik | 2012 |

| No. | Name | Year |
|-----|---|------|
| 4 | PEMBEKALAN DAN KETERAMPILAN DUNIA KERJA | 2015 |

LANGUAGE PROFICIENCY

| No. | Language | Speaking | Writing | Passive Skill |
|-----|------------|----------|---------|---------------|
| 1 | English | Good | Good | Good |
| 2 | Indonesian | Good | Good | Good |

ABOUT ME

I am Rizal who is always interested in learning new things. Meeting many new people is my passion, because I believe that the more people I meet, the more insights and experiences we can learn. My advantage is that I excel at interacting with people, and I can sell good products and convince someone to be interested in their products.